Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IV-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon

CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION
CITY OF TAYABAS
OFFICE MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL SCHOOLS DIVISION PERSONNEL

ALL TEACHING AND NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL OF
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND HIGH SCHOOLS
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED

FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA CESO VI
Schooly Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR LAND BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES (LBP)
EMV-ENABLED CARDS

DATE: March 27, 2018

To fully comply with the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) requirement on the
mandatory Europay-Mastercard-Visa (EMV) technology application to all Land Bank of the
Philippines (LBP) ATM Card users, all Schools Division Office (SDO) personnel, teaching and
non-teaching who have LBP ATM Cards are directed to apply for LBP EMV-Enabled Cards
which to be scheduled on April 14, 2018 at LBP Lucena City Branch. Other applicants may opt
to apply earlier than the said date for their convenience.

All applicants are expected to bring the following:

1. 2 pes. 1x1 ID picture

2. Old LBP ATM Card

3. Photocopy of two back-to-back valid Identification Cards

Immediate dissemination of and compliance to this memorandum are highly expected.



